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From: BLU School Supplies <hello@bluschoolsupplies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Maria Jimenez

Subject: Order W5190 confirmed

Thank you for placing your order with BLU School Supplies!
This email is to confirm your recent order.
Date 08/01/2017

Shipping address
Maria Jimenez

1507 W. Yale Avenue
Orange

California 92867
United States

Billing address

Johrita Solari

18832 Ridgeview Circle
Villa Park

California 92861

United States

— = x NEW 16" Standard Backpacks - Navy/Gray/Black for $78.00 each

Subtotal : $702.00 USD
Shipping : $63.27 USD

Total : $765.27 USD
—_———
Please Note:
* Orders placed before 11am(CST) are shipped out from our warehouse same business day, after 11am then the next
business day.
* Kit orders ship out from our warehouse within 2 business days.
* The actual number of days for shipping depends on the shipping option you choose during check out.
* Our office and warehouse are closed on Friday! Orders placed on Friday or the weekend will be shipped out
on Monday. :



